
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

        
 

 
  

     
  

    
   

  
     

 
   

   
   

 
 

    
 

 
   

    
 

 
 

   

ADDENDUM 1 

June 1, 2020 

ITB WS 62-20 

Purchase of One (1) New 24’ Long Dump Trailer for Bio-Solids Hauling 

This addendum is to provide answers to questions asked from potential vendors and provide 
updated bid sheet.. 

1. Will you accept a steel frame trailer? It appears you are asking for an aluminum frame? 
The aluminum frame is preferred due to corrosion and weight concerns, but we will 
accept a steel frame. 

2. The length of the trailer 24’ for body and frame? Our Florida Spec Trailers are 24’ 
aluminum body with a 30’ steel frame, and a 13,200 rated lift axle set up for the Florida 
Bridge Law. Why 25K rating on lift axle? Due to weight distribution we do not want a 
Florida style trailer but want a short trailer which puts more of the weight on the king pin. 
This allows for better handling out in the caw fields where we dump.  We are requesting 
a 24’ trailer, not a 30’ trailer with a 24’ box. The box must be aluminum due to corrosion 

3. The trailers we have built over many years here for many municipalities, and repeat 
orders typically are 32’ long trailers (body & frame) tandem axle without a lift axle. Will 
you accept this trailer? All axles need to be the same 25K a smaller third axle does not 
work for our needs 

4. Do you have a drawing/picture of this 4” block and where it is placed? See attached for 
picture. 

5. Do you have a preferred axle spacing and what would it be? The trailers we have 
measure 52” from center of wheel to center of wheel for all three axles.  We will accept 
something similar to the above. 

The ITN opening remains June 10, 2020 at 3:00 P.M 



 

 

 
 

 
                                                                                     
 

    
 

     
 

         
 

         
 

        
 

       
 

      
 

   
   

 
  

 
 
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BID SHEET 

Bid #: ITB WS 62-20 

BID ITEM: Purchase of One (1) New Long 24’ Dump Trailer for Bio-Solids Hauling 

Total Bid Amount $____________________________ 

Year/Model: ______________________________ 

Delivery Time: ______________________________ 

Prompt Payment Terms: ______________________________ 

*Optional Bid Amount for Liners: $_____________________________ 

• All bidders must bid on the option; 
• If the County chooses to go with the option, the option will be made part of the base bid for purposes of 

award and the lowest responsive bidder will win the bid. 
• If the County chooses not to go with the option, the calculation of lowest responsible bidder will win the bid 

based on just the base bid cost. 

Bidders Company Name: __________________________________ 
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